## TOWN OF LANGDON APPROVED SELECT BOARD MINUTES

January 31, 2022

Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm by Devin Gallagher

Present: Devin Gallagher, Lou Beam, Nate Chaffee

The Minute of the Meeting of January 24th were accepted unanimously. (Nate/Lou 3-0)

**Visitors: Steve Coffey** 

## **Old Business:**

- 1. Status of Broadband Still hooking up Town's people.
- **2.** Update on FEMA Lou checked with Virginia to make sure she was going to get everything entered on time and she said she would be able to.
- **3.**Deputy Town Clerk Lou found out that if they were to get another Town Clerk Deputy, they would have to be trained in Concord so maybe they should wait until after the first of the year Talked to Diane about finding out when Katie could get the course and told her how to get in touch with Katie Comeau- Diane put a call in to see where Katie would take her course.
- **4.** New Copier and scanner and off-site storage Don came down to get the Police back on the internet and told Don we need the copier asap.
- **5.** GOFERR/ARPA funds Devin is getting in touch with CivicPlus to go live soon Received email asking for info. Will be getting back to them on Wednesday-Got email saying that we would be getting the grant.
- **6.** Discussion on Cemetery Trust Fund monies being put towards Capital improvements of the Cemetery. As per the discussion with Doug Beach above-Per Doug they did vote to take the money out at their meeting. Tina talked to DRA about taking the money out of the one Trust account that no one knows what it is for. There would have to be 2 warrant articles one to take it out and put it into the fund balance and one to take it out of fund balance to put towards the Cemetery.
- 7. Discussion on the remaining Budget items were discussed. The Election budget was increased to \$1500 as there is more elections this year, the Financial Admin was increased significantly because the Town Clerk is taking in the States portion of the Auto Registrations and paying the State directly so that increase alone is \$60,000 but it will also show in the Revenues so it will be a wash. The Cemetery budget will be doubling as we are now contracting out the Cemetery mowings and upkeep. The Fire budget is up some due to receiving a grant for radios which will be offset in the Revenues so it also is a wash. The Highway budget is up due to increase cost of goods purchased. Some of the proposed warrant articles were also discussed.
- 8. Bids on the Cruiser and the Painting of part of the Baker building will be opened next meeting on February 7<sup>th</sup>.
- **9.** The Budget hearing will be before next week's Selectmen's meeting at 6:00 pm.

The Selectmen voted unanimously to go into Executive Session at 8:10 pm citing RSA 91:A:3 I (c) for the reason. The Selectmen voted unanimously to come out of Executive Session at 8:20 pm to come out of executive session.

## **New Business:**

- 1. Sign Orders
- 2. Sign Payroll

Nate made the motion to adjourn at 8:45 pm. (Lou/Nate 3-0) Respectfully submitted by Linda Christie